



## **UPPER EDMONTON WARD FORUM**

**Wednesday, 13th December, 2017 at 7.30 pm in the Community House - Room 1, Fore Street, N9 0PZ**

### **Membership:**

co : Ali Bakir, Patricia Ekechi and Doris Jiagge (Deputy Mayor)

### **AGENDA – PART 1**

- 1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS**
- 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE OR LATENESS**
- 3. MINUTES, APPROVAL AND MATTERS ARISING**
- 4. UPDATE FROM POLICE FROM THE FOUR WARDS AS ABOVE PC MATT BARBER**
- 5. SAFETY IN TOWER BLOCKS - CATHERINE CHARLTON**
- 6. UNIVERSAL CREDIT UPDATE - SALLY MCTERNAN**
- 7. AOB**

**Date of Next meeting.**

**Please note: Time permitting; there will be a session with your ward councillors. Also note we need to be out of the building by 9.30 p.m. If you have any written questions please hand them at the top desk at the beginning of the meeting. For any apologies please phone 020 8351 1385 or email: [cllr.george.savva@enfield.gov.uk](mailto:cllr.george.savva@enfield.gov.uk)**